From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@commonword.ca>
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord Curator

All sales proceeds in June of ISR titles*
will go to the Jubilee Fund!

The Truth and Reconciliation Commission has reminded Canadians that “We are all
Treaty People,” and has called us to embrace a double reconciliation - with
Indigenous peoples and the land. To honour this movement, all proceeds from the
sale of Indigenous-Settler Relations resources during the month of June will go to
support grassroots Indigenous land reparation efforts through the Jubilee fund.
Annual grants from the Jubilee Fund have backed advocacy efforts to recognize
Indigenous jurisdiction over traditional territories (including legal action), Land-
based knowledge camps, traditional medicine/gardening projects, and more.

For further details, click here.
*Titles include:

Unsettling the Word, Wrongs to Rights, Yours, Mine, Ours, Quest for Respect, Lifting Hearts off the Ground,
TRC Calls to Action/UNDRIP Articles


http://home.mennonitechurch.ca/indigenous/jubilee-details/

Staff Picks

We’ve created a Staft Picks section in our store.
Here you'll find great titles, such as The Bible Tells Me So and Healing Justice, selected by
CommonWord staff.
Make sure you stop by the store to see more of our picks.
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Each summer for the last 11 years we have put together a list of books to take you through the
summer.
This year’s list includes titles from authors such as Ray Friesen, Barbara Brown Taylor, and
Robert Proudfoot.


https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/17243
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/20024
https://www.commonword.ca/Browse/3214

Pick up a title or three and share the list with your friends to begin some great discussions.

www.commonword.ca/go/1802

Click on an image to view the resource
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http://www.commonword.ca/go/1802
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20173
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19933
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19932
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19876
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19978
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20019
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20567
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20020
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20329
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20294
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20375
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20349
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Featured Author

Elaine Heath is the plenary speaker at this year’s Mennonite Church Canada Gathering.
You can get a head start on the conference by picking up Elaine’s titles by clicking on the images

below.
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If you prefer a retail copy, these titles are also available to purchase or special order.

Either submit an order online or contact us for pricing and more information.



https://www.commonword.ca/Contact
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20325
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20324
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20280
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/20323
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/20306
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/20327
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/20326

New from Herald Press
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Derek Vireeland

BRAD 1GOU, compiler

$19.99 $20.99

$21.49 on amazon.ca $22.78 on amazon.ca

Pre-Order Today
Copies will be available to pick up or ship in July

If you prefer a loan copy, these titles are also be available to borrow.
(Within Canada only.)

Prices as of June 12, 2019. Do not include taxes or shipping. Subject to change.

Treaty Resources

Our friends in the Indigenous-Settler Relations office of Mennonite Church Canada are currently
participating on the Walk for Common Ground. They and others are walking from Edmonton to
Calgary to raise awareness about Treaties and why they matter.

In the spirit of Walk for Common Ground,
here’s a list of resources to engage the topic of treaty relations between Indigenous and Settler
peoples.

Click on an image to view the resource


https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20176
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/20175
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For more treaty resources, to buy, borrow or access online - www.commonword.ca/go/1533

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!

Subscribe ¢ Share Your Works ¢ Unsubscribe



http://www.commonword.ca/go/1533
http://www.mennonitechurch.ca/tiny/2122
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/submit-a-resource
mailto:info@commonword.ca
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20567
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20444
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/48/20151
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/20445
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/18842
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/18/19007
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/17624
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/48/17070
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/16563

